

THE LAW AND ETHICS OF LAW PRACTICE

■ ■ ■

By
Margaret Raymond
Professor of Law
University of Iowa

AMERICAN CASEBOOK SERIES®

WEST®

A Thomson Reuters business

RECEIVED
Law Library

JAN 13 2010

Univ. of Wis
Madison, WI 53706

★

SUMMARY OF CONTENTS

	Page
PREFACE	v
ACKNOWLEDGMENTS.....	vii
TABLE OF CASES.....	xxi
TABLE OF STATUTES AND RULES	xxvii
 CHAPTER 1. INTRODUCTION: WHY STUDY PROFESSIONAL RESPONSIBILITY?	
A. Whose Interests Are Reflected in the Rules Governing Lawyer Conduct?	4
B. Lawyer Rules and Ordinary Morality: A First Look	4
 CHAPTER 2. SOURCES OF LAW FOR PROFESSIONAL RESPONSIBILITY	
A. Professional Responsibility Rules	10
B. Specialized Regulation of Particular Practice Areas	13
C. Sources of Guidance: Finding the Law of Professional Responsibility	16
 CHAPTER 3. CONSEQUENCES OF VIOLATING THE DISCIPLINARY RULES	
A. Sanctions and Procedures	18
B. The Tangled Web: Getting into Trouble in a Disciplinary Proceeding	21
 CHAPTER 4. THE DUTY OF COMPETENCE	
A. Ethical Rules Regarding Competence.....	27
B. Malpractice	32
C. Ineffective Assistance of Counsel.....	60
 CHAPTER 5. WHO IS THE CLIENT? ENTERING INTO AND ENDING THE ATTORNEY-CLIENT RELATIONSHIP	
A. Formation of the Attorney-Client Relationship	87
B. Termination of the Attorney-Client Relationship	110
 CHAPTER 6. DECISIONMAKING IN THE LAWYER-CLIENT RELATIONSHIP	
A. Striking the Balance: Authority, Autonomy and Accountability in the Attorney-Client Relationship	138
B. Decisionmaking in the Criminal Case	145
C. Special Situations: The Client Operating Under a Disability	151

CHAPTER 7. THE DUTY TO PROTECT INFORMATION

	Page
A. Attorney-Client Privilege.....	168
B. The Duty of Confidentiality.....	199
C. Distinguishing Confidential Information From Physical Evidence.....	219
D. New Technologies and New Problems: Protecting Client Information in the Electronic Age	226

CHAPTER 8. THE DUTY OF LOYALTY

A. What Is a Conflict of Interest? Lessons From Ordinary Life.....	230
B. Concurrent Conflicts of Interest.....	232
C. Personal Interest Conflicts.....	268
D. More Loyalty: Consecutive Conflicts and Imputed Disqualification.....	282
E. Imputed Disqualification and Mobile Lawyers.....	303

CHAPTER 9. FEES AND FIDUCIARY OBLIGATIONS

A. Fees.....	318
B. Constraints on Fees	324
C. Fiduciary Obligations: Taking Care of Other People's Money	343

CHAPTER 10. THE DUTY TO THE COURT

A. The Duty of Candor to the Court: Client Perjury.....	358
B. The Duty of Candor to the Court: Falsifying Evidence	380
C. The Duty of Candor to the Court: Lawyer Honesty.....	383
D. Other Duties	397

CHAPTER 11. DUTIES TO THIRD PARTIES

A. Strangers With Lawyers: Model Rule 4.2.....	407
B. Unrepresented Strangers: Rule 4.3.....	418
C. Duties of Candor.....	430

CHAPTER 12. DUTIES TO THE SYSTEM

A. The Duty to Report: Model Rule 8.3(a).....	445
B. Duties of Supervisory and Subordinate Lawyers.....	453
C. Duties to the Legal System: Tempering Zeal.....	474
D. Duties to the Legal System: Maintaining the Perception of Legitimacy.....	488
E. Duties to the Legal System: The Duty to Perform Pro Bono Service	509

**CHAPTER 13. DUTIES TO THE GUILD: REGULATION OF
ADVERTISING AND SOLICITATION**

A. Advertising	511
B. Solicitation of Clients	528

**CHAPTER 14. DUTIES TO THE GUILD: ADMISSION TO THE
BAR AND UNAUTHORIZED PRACTICE**

	Page
A. Admission to Practice	554
B. Unauthorized Practice of Law by Nonlawyers	576
C. Unauthorized Practice of Law by Lawyers	591

**CHAPTER 15. DISCIPLINARY JURISDICTION AND
CHOICE OF LAW [p. 609]**

INDEX	623
-------------	-----

*

TABLE OF CONTENTS

	Page
PREFACE	v
ACKNOWLEDGMENTS.....	vii
TABLE OF CASES.....	xxi
TABLE OF STATUTES AND RULES	xxvii

CHAPTER 1. INTRODUCTION: WHY STUDY PROFESSIONAL RESPONSIBILITY?

A. Whose Interests Are Reflected in the Rules Governing Lawyer Conduct?.....	4
B. Lawyer Rules and Ordinary Morality: A First Look	4
<i>Spaulding v. Zimmerman</i>	5
<i>Notes</i>	8

CHAPTER 2. SOURCES OF LAW FOR PROFESSIONAL RESPONSIBILITY

A. Professional Responsibility Rules	10
B. Specialized Regulation of Particular Practice Areas	13
1. Sarbanes-Oxley	13
2. Circular 230	14
3. Patent and Trademark Office Regulations	15
4. Bankruptcy Code.....	15
5. Rule 11 and Other Sanctions Provisions	15
6. Precatory Standards	16
C. Sources of Guidance: Finding the Law of Professional Responsibility	16
1. Caselaw	17
2. Ethics Opinions	17
3. The Restatement of the Law Governing Lawyers	17
4. Other Research Resources	17

CHAPTER 3. CONSEQUENCES OF VIOLATING THE DISCIPLINARY RULES

A. Sanctions and Procedures	18
<i>Notes</i>	21
B. The Tangled Web: Getting into Trouble in a Disciplinary Proceeding	21
<i>State of Oklahoma ex rel. Oklahoma Bar Ass'n v. Allford</i>	21
<i>Notes</i>	25
<i>Problems</i>	26

CHAPTER 4. THE DUTY OF COMPETENCE

	Page
A. Ethical Rules Regarding Competence	27
<i>In re Docking</i>	28
<i>Committee on Professional Ethics and Conduct of the Iowa State Bar Ass'n v. Miller</i>	30
Notes	31
B. Malpractice	32
1. Elements of the Claim	33
<i>Lopez v. Clifford Law Offices, P.C.</i>	33
Notes	38
2. The Standard of Care	41
3. Who May Claim Malpractice?	42
<i>Barcelo v. Elliott</i>	42
Notes	47
<i>Mazon v. Krafchick</i>	48
Notes	54
4. Malpractice Claims in Criminal Defense	54
<i>Ang v. Martin</i>	54
Notes	58
C. Ineffective Assistance of Counsel	60
<i>Strickland v. Washington</i>	60
Notes	76
<i>Goodman v. Bertrand</i>	77
Notes	83
Problems	84

CHAPTER 5. WHO IS THE CLIENT? ENTERING INTO AND
ENDING THE ATTORNEY-CLIENT RELATIONSHIP

A. Formation of the Attorney-Client Relationship	87
1. The Accidental Client	88
<i>Togstad v. Vesely, Otto, Miller & Keefe</i>	88
Notes	93
<i>DeVaux v. American Home Assurance Co. et al.</i>	94
Notes	97
2. The Entity Client	98
<i>Manion v. Nagin</i>	98
Notes	102
3. Insurer and Insured	103
<i>Pine Island Farmers Coop v. Erstad & Riemer, P.A.</i>	103
Notes	110
B. Termination of the Attorney-Client Relationship	110
1. Ethical Rules Concerning Withdrawal	110
<i>Kriegsman v. Kriegsman</i>	111
Notes	112
<i>Allison v. State</i>	113
Notes	116
2. Fees on Termination	117
<i>Rosenberg v. Levin</i>	117
Notes	121
3. Getting Your Job Back: Resisting Termination	122
<i>Balla v. Gambro, Inc.</i>	123
Notes	131
<i>Wieder v. Skala</i>	132
Notes	136
Problems	137

CHAPTER 6. DECISIONMAKING IN THE LAWYER-CLIENT RELATIONSHIP

	Page
A. Striking the Balance: Authority, Autonomy and Accountability in the Attorney-Client Relationship	138
1. Models of the Relationship	138
2. Ethical Constraints	140
3. Other Constraints: Binding the Client Through the Law of Agency	141
<i>Conway v. Brooklyn Union Gas Co.</i>	141
Notes	144
B. Decisionmaking in the Criminal Case	145
<i>Jones v. Barnes</i>	145
Notes	151
C. Special Situations: The Client Operating Under a Disability	151
<i>United States v. Kaczynski</i>	152
Notes	165
Problems	166

CHAPTER 7. THE DUTY TO PROTECT INFORMATION

A. Attorney-Client Privilege	168
1. Formation of the Privilege	170
<i>State v. Branham</i>	170
Notes	172
<i>Upjohn Co. v. United States</i>	174
Notes	181
<i>Lynch v. Hamrick</i>	181
Notes	186
2. Defeating the Privilege	187
(A) Exceptions to the Privilege	187
(I) The Testamentary Exception	187
(II) The Crime-Fraud Exception	188
<i>United States v. Doe</i>	188
Notes	190
(B) Waiver of the Privilege	191
<i>In re Quest Communications Int'l Inc.</i>	191
Notes	197
B. The Duty of Confidentiality	199
1. Defining the Duty	199
2. Exceptions to the Duty	201
<i>Maria Kantzavelos, Following Professional Rules—And a Moral Compass</i>	202
Notes	206
(A) Bodily Harm or Injury	206
(B) Client's Crime or Fraud in Which Client is Using or Has Used the Lawyer's Services	206
17 C.F.R. § 205.3 <i>Issuer as client</i>	210
Notes	214
(C) Lawyer Protection	214
<i>Meyerhofer v. Empire Fire and Marine Ins. Co.</i>	214
Notes	219
C. Distinguishing Confidential Information From Physical Evidence	219
<i>People v. Meredith</i>	219
Notes	225

	Page
D. New Technologies and New Problems: Protecting Client Information in the Electronic Age	226
Notes	227
Problems	227
 CHAPTER 8. THE DUTY OF LOYALTY 	
A. What Is a Conflict of Interest? Lessons From Ordinary Life	230
B. Concurrent Conflicts of Interest	232
1. Ethical Constraints on Conflicts of Interest	232
<i>Iowa Supreme Court Attorney Disciplinary Board v. Howe</i>	233
Notes	236
<i>Iowa Supreme Court Attorney Disciplinary Board v. Clauss</i>	236
Notes	238
2. Conflicts of Interest in the Criminal Case	240
<i>Cuyler v. Sullivan</i>	240
Notes	246
<i>State v. Watson</i>	246
Notes	251
3. Specialized Conflict Situations: Insurer and Insured	251
4. Special Problems of Multiple Representation	252
<i>An Unnamed Attorney v. Kentucky Bar Ass'n</i>	252
Notes	254
<i>Iowa Supreme Court Board of Professional Ethics and Conduct v. Wagner</i>	255
Notes	262
5. Other Consequences of Conflicts of Interest	262
<i>Andrew Corp. v. Beverly Manufacturing Co.</i>	262
Notes	268
C. Personal Interest Conflicts	268
1. Business Transactions With a Client	269
<i>In re Dato</i>	269
Notes	276
2. Sex With Clients	277
<i>In re Rinella</i>	277
Notes	281
D. More Loyalty: Consecutive Conflicts and Imputed Disqualification	282
1. Former Clients	282
<i>Brennan's, Inc. v. Brennan's Restaurants, Inc.</i>	283
Notes	286
2. Present Client or Former Client?	287
<i>Santacroce v. Neff</i>	287
Notes	291
<i>Oxford Systems, Inc. v. CellPro, Inc.</i>	292
Notes	301
3. Prospective Clients	301
E. Imputed Disqualification and Mobile Lawyers	303
<i>Roberts & Schaefer Co. v. San-Con, Inc.</i>	303
Notes	310
<i>Utah Rule of Prof. Conduct 1.10</i>	311
Notes	312
<i>Former Nebraska DR 5-108</i>	312
Note	313
Problems	313

CHAPTER 9. FEES AND FIDUCIARY OBLIGATIONS

	Page
A. Fees.....	318
1. Hourly Fees.....	318
2. Flat Fees.....	320
3. Proportionate Fees.....	320
4. Contingent Fees.....	321
5. No Fees.....	323
6. Statutory Fees.....	323
7. Less Traditional Fee Structures.....	323
B. Constraints on Fees.....	324
1. The Ethical Rules.....	324
2. Enforceability of Contracts.....	325
<i>Hauptman, O'Brien, Wolf & Lathrop, P.C. v. Turco</i>	325
Notes.....	330
<i>Brobeck, Phleger & Harrison v. Telex Corp.</i>	331
Notes.....	338
3. Impermissible Fees.....	339
<i>Cluck v. Commission for Lawyer Discipline</i>	339
Notes.....	341
C. Fiduciary Obligations: Taking Care of Other People's Money.....	343
<i>Iowa Client Trust Account Rules</i>	344
Notes.....	347
<i>Brown v. Legal Foundation of Washington</i>	348
Problems.....	355

CHAPTER 10. THE DUTY TO THE COURT

A. The Duty of Candor to the Court: Client Perjury.....	358
1. Before the Client Testifies: The Duty to Remonstrate.....	359
2. Deciding to Offer Testimony.....	360
<i>Nix v. Whiteside</i>	360
Notes.....	371
<i>United States v. Midgett</i>	372
Notes.....	377
3. After the Client Testifies: The Duty to Take "Reasonable Remedial Measures".....	378
B. The Duty of Candor to the Court: Falsifying Evidence.....	380
C. The Duty of Candor to the Court: Lawyer Honesty.....	383
<i>In re Wilka</i>	383
Notes.....	387
<i>People v. Simac (In re Sotomayor)</i>	387
Notes.....	396
D. Other Duties.....	397
1. The Duty to Disclose Contrary Authority.....	397
<i>Massey v. Prince George's County</i>	397
Notes.....	401
2. Duty to Avoid Frivolous Claims.....	402
3. Trial Behavior.....	402
Problems.....	403

CHAPTER 11. DUTIES TO THIRD PARTIES

A. Strangers With Lawyers: Model Rule 4.2.....	407
<i>In re Dale</i>	407

	Page
A. Strangers With Lawyers: Model Rule 4.2—Continued	
Notes	413
<i>Muriel Siebert & Co., Inc. v. Intuit Inc.</i>	415
Notes	418
B. Unrepresented Strangers: Rule 4.3	418
<i>Barrett v. Virginia State Bar</i>	419
Notes	422
<i>Kensington International Ltd. v. Republic of Congo</i>	422
Notes	429
C. Duties of Candor	430
1. In the Course of Representing a Client	430
<i>In re Gatti</i>	430
Notes	437
2. When Not Representing a Client: Model Rule 8.4(c)	439
<i>Bosse's Case</i>	439
Notes	441
Problems	442

CHAPTER 12. DUTIES TO THE SYSTEM

A. The Duty to Report: Model Rule 8.3(a)	445
<i>In re Riehlmann</i>	446
Notes	452
B. Duties of Supervisory and Subordinate Lawyers	453
1. Vicarious Disciplinary Liability and Supervisory Responsibility	454
<i>Attorney Grievance Commission of Maryland v. Kimmel</i>	454
Notes	463
2. Safe Harbors and Junior Lawyers	464
<i>People v. Casey</i>	464
Notes	467
<i>In re Howes</i>	467
Notes	473
C. Duties to the Legal System: Tempering Zeal	474
1. The Duty Not to Counsel the Client to Commit a Crime or Fraud	474
2. Special Duties of the Prosecutor	475
<i>North Carolina State Bar v. Nifong</i>	476
Notes	486
D. Duties to the Legal System: Maintaining the Perception of Legitimacy	488
<i>In re Curry</i>	488
Notes	498
<i>Standing Committee on Discipline of the United States District Court for the Central District of California v. Yagman</i>	499
Notes	507
E. Duties to the Legal System: The Duty to Perform Pro Bono Service	509
Problems	510

CHAPTER 13. DUTIES TO THE GUILD: REGULATION OF ADVERTISING AND SOLICITATION

A. Advertising	511
<i>Bates v. State Bar of Arizona</i>	512
Notes	520
<i>Iowa Rules of Professional Conduct Rule 32:7.1</i>	521
<i>Alexander v. Cahill</i>	522
Notes	527

	Page
B. Solicitation of Clients	528
1. In-Person Solicitation	529
<i>Ohralik v. Ohio State Bar Association</i>	529
Notes	536
2. Targeted Solicitation Letters	538
<i>Florida Bar v. Went for It, Inc.</i>	539
Notes	551
3. Other Solicitation Methods	551
Problems	552

CHAPTER 14. DUTIES TO THE GUILD: ADMISSION TO THE BAR AND UNAUTHORIZED PRACTICE

A. Admission to Practice	554
1. Education	554
2. Examination	556
3. Fitness or "Good Moral Character"	557
(A) Criminal History	558
<i>In re Hamm</i>	558
Notes	566
(B) Fiscal Irresponsibility	566
<i>Florida Board of Bar Examiners ex rel. M.A.R.</i>	566
Notes	569
(C) Mental Health Issues	569
(D) Other Issues	570
<i>Hale v. Committee on Character and Fitness for the State of Illinois</i>	570
<i>In re Matter of Matthew F. Hale, Petitioner</i>	574
Notes	575
B. Unauthorized Practice of Law by Nonlawyers	576
<i>Bergantzel v. Mlynarik</i>	576
Notes	584
<i>In re UPL Advisory Opinion 2003-2</i>	585
Notes	586
<i>In re Reynoso</i>	587
Notes	591
C. Unauthorized Practice of Law by Lawyers	591
<i>Birbrower, Montalbano, Condon & Frank, P.C. v. Superior Court</i>	593
Notes	598
<i>Pennsylvania Bar Association Ethics Opinion 2005-14</i>	601
Notes	603
<i>Augustine v. Department of Veterans Affairs</i>	604
Problems	607

CHAPTER 15. DISCIPLINARY JURISDICTION AND CHOICE OF LAW

<i>Attorney Grievance Commission of Maryland v. Barneys</i>	610
Notes	614
<i>In re Barneys</i>	614
Notes	616
<i>In re Demos</i>	616
Notes	620
Problems	621
INDEX	623

TABLE OF CASES

The principal cases are in bold type. Cases cited or discussed in the text are in roman type. References are to pages. Cases cited in principal cases and within other quoted materials are not included.

- Adkins v. Dixon, 253 Va. 275, 482 S.E.2d 797 (Va.1997), 58
- Aguilar, In re, 18 Cal.Rptr.3d 874, 97 P.3d 815 (Cal.2004), 387
- Alberni v. McDaniel, 458 F.3d 860 (9th Cir. 2006), 251
- Alexander v. Cahill**, 2007 WL 2120024 (N.D.N.Y.2007), **522**
- Allen, Allen, Allen & Allen v. Williams, 254 F.Supp.2d 614 (E.D.Va.2003), 552
- Allford, State ex rel. Oklahoma Bar Ass'n v.**, 152 P.3d 190 (Okla.2006), **21**
- Allison v. State**, 436 So.2d 792 (Miss.1983), **113**
- Allstate Ins. Co. v. West Virginia State Bar, 233 F.3d 813 (4th Cir.2000), 585
- Anderson v. Eaton, 211 Cal. 113, 293 P. 788 (Cal.1930), 230
- Andrades, People v., 4 N.Y.3d 355, 795 N.Y.S.2d 497, 828 N.E.2d 599 (N.Y.2005), 378
- Andrew Corp. v. Beverly Mfg. Co.**, 415 F.Supp.2d 919 (N.D.Ill.2006), **262**
- Ang v. Martin**, 154 Wash.2d 477, 114 P.3d 637 (Wash.2005), **54**
- An Unnamed Attorney v. Kentucky Bar Ass'n**, 186 S.W.3d 741 (Ky.2006), **252**
- Arko v. People, 183 P.3d 555 (Colo.2008), 167
- Atanga, Matter of, 636 N.E.2d 1253 (Ind.1994), 508
- Attorney Discipline Matter, In re, 98 F.3d 1082 (8th Cir.1996), 380
- Attorney Grievance Com'n v. Kemp, 303 Md. 664, 496 A.2d 672 (Md.1985), 321
- Attorney Grievance Com'n of Maryland v. Barneys**, 370 Md. 566, 805 A.2d 1040 (Md. 2002), **610**
- Attorney Grievance Com'n of Maryland v. Goodman, 381 Md. 480, 850 A.2d 1157 (Md. 2004), 443
- Attorney Grievance Com'n of Maryland v. Kimmel**, 405 Md. 647, 955 A.2d 269 (Md. 2008), **454**
- Attorney Grievance Com'n of Maryland v. Manger, 396 Md. 134, 913 A.2d 1 (Md. 2006), 31
- Augustine v. Department of Veterans Affairs**, 429 F.3d 1334 (Fed.Cir.2005), **604**
- Ausman v. Arthur Andersen, LLP, 348 Ill. App.3d 781, 284 Ill.Dec. 776, 810 N.E.2d 566 (Ill.App. 1 Dist.2004), 132
- Baird v. Koerner, 279 F.2d 623 (9th Cir.1960), 187
- Balla v. Gambro, Inc.**, 145 Ill.2d 492, 164 Ill.Dec. 892, 584 N.E.2d 104 (Ill.1991), **123**
- Balocca, In re Conduct of, 342 Or. 279, 151 P.3d 154 (Or.2007), 315
- Balter, United States v., 91 F.3d 427 (3d Cir. 1996), 415
- Barcelo v. Elliott**, 923 S.W.2d 575 (Tex. 1996), **42**
- Barneys, In re**, 861 A.2d 1270 (D.C.2004), **614**
- Barrett v. Virginia State Bar**, 269 Va. 583, 611 S.E.2d 375 (Va.2005), **419**
- Barton v. United States Dist. Court for Central Dist. of Cal., 410 F.3d 1104 (9th Cir.2005), 229
- Basco, In re, 221 S.W.3d 637 (Tex.2007), 316
- Bates v. State Bar of Arizona**, 433 U.S. 350, 97 S.Ct. 2691, 53 L.Ed.2d 810 (1977), **512**
- Bazinet v. Kluge, 14 A.D.3d 324, 788 N.Y.S.2d 77 (N.Y.A.D. 1 Dept.2005), 347
- Belge, People v., 50 A.D.2d 1088, 376 N.Y.S.2d 771 (N.Y.A.D. 4 Dept.1975), 226
- Bell & Marra, pllc v. Sullivan, 300 Mont. 530, 6 P.3d 965 (Mont.2000), 121
- Bergantzel v. Mlynarik**, 619 N.W.2d 309 (Iowa 2000), **576**
- BGJ Associates, LLC v. Wilson, 7 Cal.Rptr.3d 140 (Cal.App. 2 Dist.2003), 276
- Birbrower, Montalbano, Condon & Frank v. Superior Court**, 70 Cal.Rptr.2d 304, 949 P.2d 1 (Cal.1998), **593**
- Black v. Shultz, 530 F.3d 702 (8th Cir.2008), 86
- Blair, People v., 2008 WL 4329012 (Colo. O.P.D.J.2008), 486
- Bosse's Case, In re**, 155 N.H. 128, 920 A.2d 1203 (N.H.2007), **439**
- Branham, State v.**, 952 So.2d 618 (Fla.App. 2 Dist.2007), **170**
- Breen v. Law Office of Bruce A. Barket, P.C., 52 A.D.3d 635, 862 N.Y.S.2d 50 (N.Y.A.D. 2 Dept.2008), 86

- Brennan's, Inc. v. Brennan's Restaurants, Inc.**, 590 F.2d 168 (5th Cir.1979), 283
- Brobeck, Phleger & Harrison v. Telex Corp.**, 602 F.2d 866 (9th Cir.1979), 331
- Brown v. Commonwealth**, 226 S.W.3d 74 (Ky. 2007), 378
- Brown v. Legal Foundation of Washington**, 538 U.S. 216, 123 S.Ct. 1406, 155 L.Ed.2d 376 (2003), 348
- Browne v. Avvo Inc.**, 525 F.Supp.2d 1249 (W.D.Wash.2007), 553
- Brundage v. Estate of Carambio**, 195 N.J. 575, 951 A.2d 947 (N.J.2008), 403
- Buchanan, In re Disciplinary Proceedings Against**, 2007 WL 3287353 (N.D.Tex.2007), 315
- Burdine v. Johnson**, 262 F.3d 336 (5th Cir. 2001), 76
- Burnett v. South**, 2006 WL 4497729 (Tenn.Ct. App.2006), 59
- Casey, People v.**, 948 P.2d 1014 (Colo.1997), 464
- Chambers v. NASCO, Inc.**, 501 U.S. 32, 111 S.Ct. 2123, 115 L.Ed.2d 27 (1991), 16
- Chapman v. Bearfield**, 207 S.W.3d 736 (Tenn. 2006), 41
- Chapman Lumber, Inc. v. Tager**, 288 Conn. 69, 952 A.2d 1 (Conn.2008), 474
- Chastain, People v.**, 109 P.3d 1072 (Colo. O.P.D.J.2005), 621
- Cincinnati Bar Ass'n. v. Lukey**, 110 Ohio St.3d 128, 851 N.E.2d 493 (Ohio 2006), 239
- Clark v. Druckman**, 218 W.Va. 427, 624 S.E.2d 864 (W.Va.2005), 48
- Cluck v. Commission for Lawyer Discipline**, 214 S.W.3d 736 (Tex.App.-Austin 2007), 339
- Cole v. Ruidoso Mun. Schools**, 43 F.3d 1373 (10th Cir.1994), 317
- Columbus Bar Ass'n. v. Halliburton-Cohen**, 106 Ohio St.3d 98, 832 N.E.2d 42 (Ohio 2005), 342
- Commonwealth v. ——— (see opposing party)**
- Committee on Legal Ethics of West Virginia State Bar v. Tatterson**, 177 W.Va. 356, 352 S.E.2d 107 (W.Va.1986), 321
- Committee on Professional Ethics and Conduct of Iowa State Bar Ass'n v. Crary**, 245 N.W.2d 298 (Iowa 1976), 372
- Committee on Professional Ethics and Conduct of Iowa State Bar Ass'n v. Mershon**, 316 N.W.2d 895 (Iowa 1982), 276
- Committee on Professional Ethics and Conduct of The Iowa State Bar Ass'n v. Miller**, 412 N.W.2d 622 (Iowa 1987), 30
- Conduct of (see opposing party)**
- Connelly, In re**, 18 A.D.2d 466, 240 N.Y.S.2d 126 (N.Y.A.D. 1 Dept.1963), 512
- Conway v. Brooklyn Union Gas Co.**, 236 F.Supp.2d 241 (E.D.N.Y.2002), 141
- Cronic, United States v.**, 466 U.S. 648, 104 S.Ct. 2039, 80 L.Ed.2d 657 (1984), 76
- Crossen, In re**, 450 Mass. 533, 880 N.E.2d 352 (Mass.2008), 498
- Culpepper & Carroll, PLLC v. Cole**, 929 So.2d 1224 (La.2006), 322
- Curry, In re**, 450 Mass. 503, 880 N.E.2d 388 (Mass.2008), 488
- Cuyler v. Sullivan**, 446 U.S. 335, 100 S.Ct. 1708, 64 L.Ed.2d 333 (1980), 240
- Dale, In re**, 2005 WL 1389226 (Cal.Bar Ct.2005), 407
- Damron v. Herzog**, 67 F.3d 211 (9th Cir.1995), 315
- Dato, Matter of**, 130 N.J. 400, 614 A.2d 1344 (N.J.1992), 269
- DeMayolo, In re**, 2007 WL 1121303 (N.D.Ia. 2007), 229
- Demos, In re**, 875 A.2d 636 (D.C.2005), 616
- Deutsche Bank Trust Co. of Americas v. Tri-Links Inv. Trust**, 43 A.D.3d 56, 837 N.Y.S.2d 15 (N.Y.A.D. 1 Dept.2007), 199
- DeVaux v. American Home Assur. Co.**, 387 Mass. 814, 444 N.E.2d 355 (Mass.1983), 94
- Disciplinary Counsel v. Sabol**, 118 Ohio St.3d 65, 886 N.E.2d 191 (Ohio 2008), 26
- Distefano v. Greenstone**, 357 N.J.Super. 352, 815 A.2d 496 (N.J.Super.A.D.2003), 39
- Dixon v. Commissioner**, 316 F.3d 1041 (9th Cir.2003), 404
- Docking, Matter of**, 254 Kan. 921, 869 P.2d 237 (Kan.1994), 28
- Doe, United States v.**, 429 F.3d 450 (3d Cir.2005), 188
- Doering, In re**, 275 Neb. 1004, 751 N.W.2d 123 (Neb.2008), 555
- Domingo-Gomez v. People**, 125 P.3d 1043 (Colo.2005), 403
- Duncan v. Ornoski**, 528 F.3d 1222 (9th Cir. 2008), 85
- Dusky v. United States**, 362 U.S. 402, 80 S.Ct. 788, 4 L.Ed.2d 824 (1960), 165
- Environmental Network Corp. v. Goodman Weiss Miller, L.L.P.**, 119 Ohio St.3d 209, 893 N.E.2d 173 (Ohio 2008), 40
- Estate of (see name of party)**
- Farrin v. Thigpen**, 173 F.Supp.2d 427 (M.D.N.C.2001), 553
- Fieger v. Michigan Supreme Court**, 2007 WL 2571975 (E.D.Mich.2007), 509
- Flaherty v. Filardi**, 2007 WL 2734633 (S.D.N.Y.2007), 94
- Flaniken, State ex rel. Oklahoma Bar Ass'n v.**, 85 P.3d 824 (Okla.2004), 357
- Flatt v. Superior Court**, 36 Cal.Rptr.2d 537, 885 P.2d 950 (Cal.1994), 314
- Florida Bar v. Barley**, 831 So.2d 163 (Fla. 2002), 26
- Florida Bar v. Pape**, 918 So.2d 240 (Fla.2005), 521
- Florida Bar v. Went For It, Inc.**, 515 U.S. 618, 115 S.Ct. 2371, 132 L.Ed.2d 541 (1995), 539
- Florida Bd. of Bar Examiners ex rel. M.A.R., In re**, 755 So.2d 89 (Fla.2000), 566
- Fox v. Pollack**, 181 Cal.App.3d 954, 226 Cal. Rptr. 532 (Cal.App. 1 Dist.1986), 84

- Fox v. White, 215 S.W.3d 257 (Mo.App. W.D. 2007), 47
- Fox Searchlight Pictures, Inc. v. Paladino, 106 Cal.Rptr.2d 906 (Cal.App. 2 Dist.2001), 316
- Frye v. Lee, 235 F.3d 897 (4th Cir.2000), 76
- Gadson, People v., 24 Cal.Rptr.2d 219 (Cal. App. 2 Dist.1993), 378
- Gatti, In re Conduct of**, 330 Or. 517, 8 P.3d 966 (Or.2000), 430
- Gellene, Matter of, 246 A.D.2d 109, 676 N.Y.S.2d 161 (N.Y.A.D. 1 Dept.1998), 387
- Gellene, United States v., 182 F.3d 578 (7th Cir.1999), 387
- General Dynamics Corp. v. Superior Court, 32 Cal.Rptr.2d 1, 876 P.2d 487 (Cal.1994), 132
- Gentile v. State Bar of Nevada, 501 U.S. 1030, 111 S.Ct. 2720, 115 L.Ed.2d 888 (1991), 487
- Gilmore, People v., 2008 WL 4328245 (Colo. O.P.D.J.2008), 486
- Goldberg v. Merrill Lynch Credit Corp., 981 So.2d 550 (Fla.App. 4 Dist.2008), 608
- Gonzalez-Lopez, United States v., 548 U.S. 140, 126 S.Ct. 2557, 165 L.Ed.2d 409 (2006), 76
- Goodman v. Bertrand**, 467 F.3d 1022 (7th Cir.2006), 77
- Gottesman, Matter of, 172 Ariz. 121, 834 P.2d 1266 (Ariz.1992), 621
- Gould v. Florida Bar, 2007 WL 4403556 (11th Cir.2007), 608
- Gould, Larson, Bennet, Wells and McDonnell, P.C. v. Panico, 273 Conn. 315, 869 A.2d 653 (Conn.2005), 187
- Grand Jury Subpoena, In re, 419 F.3d 329 (5th Cir.2005), 190
- Grew's Case, In re, 156 N.H. 361, 934 A.2d 537 (N.H.2007), 26, 442
- Grievance Adm'r v. Fieger, 476 Mich. 231, 719 N.W.2d 123 (Mich.2006), 509
- Haines v. Liggett Group, Inc., 814 F.Supp. 414 (D.N.J.1993), 113
- Hale, In re**, 243 Ill.Dec. 174, 723 N.E.2d 206 (Ill.1999), 574
- Hale v. Committee on Character and Fitness for State of Illinois**, 335 F.3d 678 (7th Cir.2003), 570
- Hamm, In re**, 211 Ariz. 458, 123 P.3d 652 (Ariz.2005), 558
- Hammad, United States v., 846 F.2d 854 (2d Cir.1988), 414
- Hancock, In re, 55 A.D.3d 216, 863 N.Y.S.2d 804 (N.Y.A.D. 2 Dept.2008), 600
- Haraguchi v. Superior Court, 76 Cal.Rptr.3d 250, 182 P.3d 579 (Cal.2008), 313
- Hauptman, O'Brien, Wolf & Lathrop, P.C. v. Turco**, 273 Neb. 924, 735 N.W.2d 368 (Neb.2007), 325
- Hayden v. State, 972 So.2d 525 (Miss.2007), 228
- Hedlund and Hanley, LLC v. Board of Trustees of Community College Dist. No. 508, 376 Ill.App.3d 200, 315 Ill.Dec. 1, 876 N.E.2d 1 (Ill.App. 1 Dist.2007), 323
- Hefron, In re, 771 N.E.2d 1157 (Ind.2002), 356
- Heinen, State ex rel. Oklahoma Bar Ass'n v., 60 P.3d 1018 (Okla.2002), 621
- Himmel, In re, 125 Ill.2d 531, 127 Ill.Dec. 708, 533 N.E.2d 790 (Ill.1988), 452
- Hoffman, Matter of, 700 N.E.2d 1138 (Ind. 1998), 240
- Hollywood v. Superior Court, 76 Cal.Rptr.3d 264, 182 P.3d 590 (Cal.2008), 313
- Holmes v. Loveless, 122 Wash.App. 470, 94 P.3d 338 (Wash.App. Div. 1 2004), 355
- Hoover Slovacek LLP v. Walton, 206 S.W.3d 557 (Tex.2006), 356
- Horn v. Wooser, 165 P.3d 69 (Wyo.2007), 39
- Howell v. Joffe, 483 F.Supp.2d 659 (N.D.Ill. 2007), 227
- Howes, Matter of**, 123 N.M. 311, 940 P.2d 159 (N.M.1997), 467
- Indiana v. Edwards, — U.S. —, 128 S.Ct. 2379, 171 L.Ed.2d 345 (2008), 165
- Inglimo, In re Disciplinary Proceedings Against, 305 Wis.2d 71, 740 N.W.2d 125 (Wis.2007), 282
- In re (see name of party)**
- Investigating Grand Jury, In re, 887 A.2d 257 (Pa.Super.2005), 173
- Iowa Supreme Court Attorney Disciplinary Bd. v. Box, 715 N.W.2d 758 (Iowa 2006), 414
- Iowa Supreme Court Attorney Disciplinary Bd. v. Clauss**, 711 N.W.2d 1 (Iowa 2006), 236
- Iowa Supreme Court Attorney Disciplinary Bd. v. Howe**, 706 N.W.2d 360 (Iowa 2005), 233
- Iowa Supreme Court Attorney Disciplinary Board v. Johnson, 728 N.W.2d 199 (Iowa 2007), 314
- Iowa Supreme Court Bd. of Professional Ethics and Conduct v. Wagner**, 599 N.W.2d 721 (Iowa 1999), 255
- Iulo, In re, 564 Pa. 205, 766 A.2d 335 (Pa. 2001), 622
- Jesse by Reinecke v. Danforth, 169 Wis.2d 229, 485 N.W.2d 63 (Wis.1992), 316
- Johnson, People v., 72 Cal.Rptr.2d 805 (Cal. App. 4 Dist.1998), 378
- Jones v. Barnes**, 463 U.S. 745, 103 S.Ct. 3308, 77 L.Ed.2d 987 (1983), 145
- Judge v. McCay, 500 F.Supp.2d 521 (E.D.Pa. 2007), 342
- Kaczynski, United States v.**, 239 F.3d 1108 (9th Cir.2001), 152
- Keck and Associates, P.C. v. Vasey, 359 Ill. App.3d 566, 295 Ill.Dec. 905, 834 N.E.2d 486 (Ill.App. 1 Dist.2005), 322
- Keller, In re, 792 N.E.2d 865 (Ind.2003), 553
- Kensington Intern. Ltd. v. Republic of Congo**, 2007 WL 2456993 (S.D.N.Y.2007), 422
- Kentucky Bar Ass'n v. Geisler, 938 S.W.2d 578 (Ky.1997), 439
- Kentucky Bar Ass'n v. Greene, 63 S.W.3d 182 (Ky.2002), 21
- Kindler v. Horn, 542 F.3d 70 (3d Cir.2008), 77

- Kriegsman v. Kriegsman**, 150 N.J.Super. 474, 375 A.2d 1253 (N.J.Super.A.D.1977), 111
- Lavery, Matter of, 90 Wash.2d 463, 587 P.2d 157 (Wash.1978), 442
- Lee, People v., 3 Cal.App.3d 514, 83 Cal.Rptr. 715 (Cal.App. 4 Dist.1970), 226
- Lefcourt v. United States, 125 F.3d 79 (2d Cir.1997), 187
- Lim, In re, 210 S.W.3d 199 (Mo.2007), 227
- Lopez v. Clifford Law Offices, P.C.**, 362 Ill.App.3d 969, 299 Ill.Dec. 53, 841 N.E.2d 465 (Ill.App. 1 Dist.2005), 33
- Lynch v. Hamrick**, 968 So.2d 11 (Ala.2007), 181
- Madera, People v., 112 P.3d 688 (Colo.2005), 228
- Manion v. Nagin**, 394 F.3d 1062 (8th Cir. 2005), 98
- Marquis & Aurbach v. Eighth Judicial Dist. Court, 122 Nev. 1147, 146 P.3d 1130 (Nev. 2006), 356
- Massey v. Prince George's County, 918 F.Supp. 905 (D.Md.1996), 402
- Massey v. Prince George's County**, 907 F.Supp. 138 (D.Md.1995), 397
- Matter of (see name of party)**
- Mattox, People v., 862 P.2d 276 (Colo.1993), 621
- Mazon v. Krafchick**, 158 Wash.2d 440, 144 P.3d 1168 (Wash.2006), 48
- McClure v. Thompson, 323 F.3d 1233 (9th Cir. 2003), 228
- McDowell, State v., 272 Wis.2d 488, 681 N.W.2d 500 (Wis.2004), 359, 377
- McGlone v. Lacey, 288 F.Supp. 662 (D.S.D. 1968), 97
- McIntosh County Bank v. Dorsey & Whitney, LLP, 745 N.W.2d 538 (Minn.2008), 85
- McMillan v. Shadow Ridge At Oak Park Homeowner's Ass'n, 81 Cal.Rptr.3d 550 (Cal.App. 2 Dist.2008), 444
- Meeks, State v., 263 Wis.2d 794, 666 N.W.2d 859 (Wis.2003), 228
- Meredith, People v.**, 175 Cal.Rptr. 612, 631 P.2d 46 (Cal.1981), 219
- Meyerhofer v. Empire Fire & Marine Ins. Co.**, 497 F.2d 1190 (2d Cir.1974), 214
- Mickens v. Taylor, 535 U.S. 162, 122 S.Ct. 1237, 152 L.Ed.2d 291 (2002), 251
- Midgett, United States v.**, 342 F.3d 321 (4th Cir.2003), 372
- Miller, State v., 600 N.W.2d 457 (Minn.1999), 444
- Mitchell, Commonwealth v., 438 Mass. 535, 781 N.E.2d 1237 (Mass.2003), 378
- Mixon v. State, 224 S.W.3d 206 (Tex.Crim.App. 2007), 174
- Moore, In re, 449 Mass. 1009, 866 N.E.2d 897 (Mass.2007), 607
- Moore, In re, 442 Mass. 285, 812 N.E.2d 1197 (Mass.2004), 607
- Morrison v. Board of Law Examiners of State of N.C., 453 F.3d 190 (4th Cir.2006), 556
- M.R., Matter of, 135 N.J. 155, 638 A.2d 1274 (N.J.1994), 166
- Mullins, Matter of, 649 N.E.2d 1024 (Ind. 1995), 405
- Muriel Siebert & Co., Inc. v. Intuit Inc.**, 8 N.Y.3d 506, 836 N.Y.S.2d 527, 868 N.E.2d 208 (N.Y.2007), 415
- Myerchin v. Family Benefits, Inc., 76 Cal. Rptr.3d 816 (Cal.App. 4 Dist.2008), 414
- Napster, Inc. Copyright Litigation, In re, 479 F.3d 1078 (9th Cir.2007), 228
- Nevada Yellow Cab Corp. v. Eighth Judicial Dist. Court ex rel. County of Clark, 123 Nev. 44, 152 P.3d 737 (Nev.2007), 315
- Newman v. State, 384 Md. 285, 863 A.2d 321 (Md.2004), 229
- Nix v. Whiteside**, 475 U.S. 157, 106 S.Ct. 988, 89 L.Ed.2d 123 (1986), 360
- North Carolina State Bar v. Culbertson, 177 N.C.App. 89, 627 S.E.2d 644 (N.C.App. 2006), 521
- North Carolina State Bar v. Nifong**, (2007), 476
- North Carolina State Bar v. Speckman, 87 N.C.App. 116, 360 S.E.2d 129 (N.C.App. 1987), 343
- Office of Disciplinary Counsel v. DiAngelus, 589 Pa. 1, 907 A.2d 452 (Pa.2006), 443
- Ohio State Bar Ass'n. v. Burdzinski, Brinkman, Czarzasty & Landwehr, Inc., 112 Ohio St.3d 107, 858 N.E.2d 372 (Ohio 2006), 585
- Ohralik v. Ohio State Bar Ass'n**, 436 U.S. 447, 98 S.Ct. 1912, 56 L.Ed.2d 444 (1978), 529
- Oklahoma Bar Ass'n, State ex rel. v. Allford**, 152 P.3d 190 (Okla.2006), 21
- Oklahoma Bar Ass'n, State ex rel. v. Heinen, 60 P.3d 1018 (Okla.2002), 621
- Oxford Systems, Inc. v. CellPro, Inc.**, 45 F.Supp.2d 1055 (W.D.Wash.1999), 292
- Page, In re, 774 N.E.2d 49 (Ind.2002), 405
- Parsons v. Continental Nat. Am. Group, 113 Ariz. 223, 550 P.2d 94 (Ariz.1976), 314
- Passante v. McWilliam, 62 Cal.Rptr.2d 298 (Cal.App. 4 Dist.1997), 317
- Paterek v. Petersen & Ibold, 118 Ohio St.3d 503, 890 N.E.2d 316 (Ohio 2008), 86
- Patterson v. Law Office of Lauri J. Goldstein, P.A., 980 So.2d 1234 (Fla.App. 4 Dist.2008), 342
- Pautler, In re, 47 P.3d 1175 (Colo.2002), 429
- Peel v. Attorney Registration and Disciplinary Com'n of Illinois, 496 U.S. 91, 110 S.Ct. 2281, 110 L.Ed.2d 83 (1990), 520
- People v. — (see opposing party)**
- Petilla, In re, 2001 WL 664247 (Cal.Bar Ct.2001), 442
- Pine Island Farmers Coop v. Erstad & Riemer, P.A.**, 649 N.W.2d 444 (Minn. 2002), 103
- Powell v. Associated Counsel for Accused, 131 Wash.App. 810, 129 P.3d 831 (Wash.App. Div. 1 2006), 59

- Preston v. University of Arkansas For Medical Sciences, 354 Ark. 666, 128 S.W.3d 430 (Ark.2003), 599
- Primus, In re, 436 U.S. 412, 98 S.Ct. 1893, 56 L.Ed.2d 417 (1978), 537
- Pyle, In re, 278 Kan. 230, 91 P.3d 1222 (Kan. 2004), 413
- Querrey & Harrow, Ltd. v. Transcontinental Ins. Co., 861 N.E.2d 719 (Ind.App.2007), 47
- Qwest Communications Intern. Inc., In re**, 450 F.3d 1179 (10th Cir.2006), 191
- Revo v. Disciplinary Bd. of the Supreme Court for the State of N.M., 106 F.3d 929 (10th Cir.1997), 551
- Reynoso, In re**, 477 F.3d 1117 (9th Cir.2007), 587
- Riehlmann, In re**, 891 So.2d 1239 (La.2005), 446
- Rinella, In re**, 175 Ill.2d 504, 222 Ill.Dec. 375, 677 N.E.2d 909 (Ill.1997), 277
- R. M. J., In re, 455 U.S. 191, 102 S.Ct. 929, 71 L.Ed.2d 64 (1982), 520
- Roberts & Schaefer Co. v. San-Con, Inc.**, 898 F.Supp. 356 (S.D.W.Va.1995), 303
- Rosenberg v. Levin**, 409 So.2d 1016 (Fla. 1982), 117
- Saggese v. Kelley, 445 Mass. 434, 837 N.E.2d 699 (Mass.2005), 342
- Salmon v. Atkinson, 355 Ark. 325, 137 S.W.3d 383 (Ark.2003), 122
- Sangha v. La Barbera, 52 Cal.Rptr.3d 640 (Cal. App. 4 Dist.2006), 84
- Santacroce v. Neff**, 134 F.Supp.2d 366 (D.N.J.2001), 287
- Schware v. Board of Bar Exam. of State of N.M., 353 U.S. 232, 77 S.Ct. 752, 1 L.Ed.2d 796 (1957), 557
- Schwarz, In re, 231 N.Y. 642, 132 N.E. 921 (N.Y.1921), 512
- Schwarz, In re, 195 A.D. 194, 186 N.Y.S. 535 (N.Y.A.D. 1 Dept.1921), 512
- Schwarz, In re, 175 A.D. 335, 161 N.Y.S. 1079 (N.Y.A.D. 1 Dept.1916), 512
- Scott v. Beth Israel Medical Center Inc., 17 Misc.3d 934, 847 N.Y.S.2d 436 (N.Y.Sup. 2007), 187
- Sealed Case, In re, 162 F.3d 670, 333 U.S.App. D.C. 245 (D.C.Cir.1998), 190
- Seelig, In re, 180 N.J. 234, 850 A.2d 477 (N.J. 2004), 404
- Shannon v. City of Sioux City, No. CO7-4028-MWB (N.D. Iowa 2007), 313
- Shapiro v. Kentucky Bar Ass'n, 486 U.S. 466, 108 S.Ct. 1916, 100 L.Ed.2d 475 (1988), 538
- Shapiro, In re, 7 A.D.3d 120, 780 N.Y.S.2d 680 (N.Y.A.D. 4 Dept.2004), 552
- Shell, People v., 148 P.3d 162 (Colo.2006), 585
- Sheresky Aronson & Mayefsky, LLP v. Whitmore, 17 Misc.3d 1108(A), 851 N.Y.S.2d 61 (N.Y.Sup.2007), 356
- Shoemaker v. Ferrer, 143 Wash.App. 819, 182 P.3d 992 (Wash.App. Div. 1 2008), 39
- Shoemaker v. Gindlesberger, 118 Ohio St.3d 226, 887 N.E.2d 1167 (Ohio 2008), 47
- Silverton, In re, 2004 WL 60709 (Cal.Bar Ct.2004), 355
- Simac, People v.**, 161 Ill.2d 297, 204 Ill.Dec. 192, 641 N.E.2d 416 (Ill.1994), 387
- Simring, Florida Bd. of Bar Examiners ex rel., 802 So.2d 1111 (Fla.2000), 622
- Singh v. Gonzales, 502 F.3d 1128 (9th Cir. 2007), 402
- Spaulding v. Zimmerman**, 263 Minn. 346, 116 N.W.2d 704 (Minn.1962), 5
- Spencer, Estate of v. Gavin, 400 N.J.Super. 220, 946 A.2d 1051 (N.J.Super.A.D.2008), 453
- Standing Committee on Discipline of United States Dist. Court for Cent. Dist. of California v. Yagman**, 55 F.3d 1430 (9th Cir.1995), 499
- State v. _____ (see opposing party)**
- State ex rel. v. _____ (see opposing party and relator)**
- State Farm Fire and Cas. Co. v. Weiss, 194 P.3d 1063 (Colo.App.2008), 85
- Strickland v. Washington**, 466 U.S. 668, 104 S.Ct. 2052, 80 L.Ed.2d 674 (1984), 60
- Stuart, In re, 22 A.D.3d 131, 803 N.Y.S.2d 577 (N.Y.A.D. 2 Dept.2005), 26
- Su v. Filion, 335 F.3d 119 (2d Cir.2003), 487
- Sullivan, In re, 846 A.2d 239 (Del.Super.2003), 21
- Talao, United States v., 222 F.3d 1133 (9th Cir.2000), 442
- Tax Authority, Inc. v. Jackson Hewitt, Inc., 187 N.J. 4, 898 A.2d 512 (N.J.2006), 314
- Taylor v. Davis, 265 Va. 187, 576 S.E.2d 445 (Va.2003), 59
- Technical Packaging, Inc. v. Hanchett, 992 So.2d 309 (Fla.App. 2 Dist.2008), 85
- Togstad v. Vesely, Otto, Miller & Keefe**, 291 N.W.2d 686 (Minn.1980), 88
- Tonwe, In re, 929 A.2d 774 (Del.Super.2007), 614
- Trester, In re, 285 Kan. 404, 172 P.3d 31 (Kan.2007), 603
- Tri-G, Inc. v. Burke, Bosselman & Weaver, 222 Ill.2d 218, 305 Ill.Dec. 584, 856 N.E.2d 389 (Ill.2006), 39
- UMG Recordings, Inc. v. MySpace, Inc., 526 F.Supp.2d 1046 (C.D.Cal.2007), 315
- Unauthorized Practice of Law Committee v. Parsons Technology, Inc., 1999 WL 47235 (N.D.Tex.1999), 591
- United States v. _____ (see opposing party)**
- Upjohn Co. v. United States**, 449 U.S. 383, 101 S.Ct. 677, 66 L.Ed.2d 584 (1981), 174
- UPL Advisory Opinion 2003-2, In re**, 277 Ga. 472, 588 S.E.2d 741 (Ga.2003), 585
- Victor Stanley, Inc. v. Creative Pipe, Inc., 250 F.R.D. 251 (D.Md.2008), 198
- Viner v. Sweet, 135 Cal.Rptr.2d 629, 70 P.3d 1046 (Cal.2003), 40
- Wagener v. McDonald, 509 N.W.2d 188 (Minn. App.1993), 47

- | | |
|--|--|
| <p>Watson, State v., 620 N.W.2d 233 (Iowa 2000), 246</p> <p>Webb v. Pomeroy, 8 Kan.App.2d 246, 655 P.2d 465 (Kan.App.1982), 584</p> <p>Ween v. Dow, 35 A.D.3d 58, 822 N.Y.S.2d 257 (N.Y.A.D. 1 Dept.2006), 330</p> <p>Weiss v. Leatherberry, 863 So.2d 368 (Fla.App. 1 Dist.2003), 47</p> <p>Wieder v. Skala, 80 N.Y.2d 628, 593 N.Y.S.2d 752, 609 N.E.2d 105 (N.Y.1992), 132</p> <p>Wilka, In re Discipline of, 638 N.W.2d 245 (S.D.2001), 383</p> | <p>Winkler, In re, 834 N.E.2d 85 (Ind.2005), 443</p> <p>Winniczek v. Nagelberg, 394 F.3d 505 (7th Cir.2005), 84</p> <p>Yetman, Matter of, 113 N.J. 556, 552 A.2d 121 (N.J.1989), 31</p> <p>Zauderer v. Office of Disciplinary Counsel of Supreme Court of Ohio, 471 U.S. 626, 105 S.Ct. 2265, 85 L.Ed.2d 652 (1985), 520</p> |
|--|--|

TABLE OF STATUTES AND RULES

UNITED STATES		ILLINOIS RULES OF PROFESSIONAL CONDUCT	
UNITED STATES CODE ANNOTATED		Rule	This Work Page
11 U.S.C.A.—Bankruptcy		8.4(a)(5)	575
Sec.	This Work Page	8.4(a)(9)(A)	576
707(b)(4)(C)	15		
15 U.S.C.A.—Commerce and Trade		IOWA RULES OF CIVIL PROCEDURE	
Sec.	This Work Page	Rule	This Work Page
78c(a)(8)	210	1.7(c)	233
7245	13	NEBRASKA CODE OF PROFESSIONAL RESPONSIBILITY	
18 U.S.C.A.—Crimes and Criminal Procedure		Rule	This Work Page
Sec.	This Work Page	5-108 (former)	312
1623	358	OREGON RULES OF PROFESSIONAL CONDUCT	
28 U.S.C.A.—Judiciary and Judicial Procedure		Rule	This Work Page
Sec.	This Work Page	8.4(b)	437
530B	473	PENNSYLVANIA RULES OF PROFESSIONAL CONDUCT	
1927	16	Rule	This Work Page
ARKANSAS RULES OF PROFESSIONAL CONDUCT		1.4(c)	40
Rule	This Work Page	UTAH RULES OF PROFESSIONAL CONDUCT	
7.1(d)	528	Rule	This Work Page
FLORIDA BAR RULES		1.10	311
Rule	This Work Page	FEDERAL RULES OF CIVIL PROCEDURE	
4-6.1(a)	509	Rule	This Work Page
4-6.1(d)	509	11	15
FLORIDA RULES OF PROFESSIONAL CONDUCT		11	16
Rule	This Work Page	11(b)	15
4-7.1(b)	528	11(c)(4)	16
4-7.1(c)	528	16	16

FEDERAL RULES OF CIVIL
PROCEDURE

Rule	This Work Page
26	16
37	16

FEDERAL RULES OF EVIDENCE

Rule	This Work Page
502	198
502(a)	198
502(b)	198
502(d)	197
502(e)	197

CODE OF FEDERAL REGULATIONS

Tit.	This Work Page
17, §§ 205.1—205.7	13
17, § 205.2	14
17, § 205.2	209
17, § 205.2(a)(iii)	210
17, § 205.2(a)(iv)	210
17, § 205.3	210
17, § 205.6	14
31, §§ 10.0—10.93	14
31, § 10.2	14
31, § 10.27	324
37, Pt. 10	15
37, § 10.1(s)	15

ABA MODEL RULES OF
PROFESSIONAL
CONDUCT

Rule	This Work Page
1.0	13
1.0(e)	9
1.1	13
1.1	27
1.1	31
1.2	13
1.2	140
1.2	141
1.2	145
1.2(a)	360
1.2(c)	112
1.2(c)	316
1.2(d)	190
1.2(d)	208
1.2(d)	474
1.2, Comment [2]	140
1.2, Comment [6]	112
1.2, Comment [7]	112
1.2, Comment [9]	474
1.3	31
1.3, Comment [1]	140
1.3, Comment [1]	474
1.4	31
1.4	97
1.5	318

ABA MODEL RULES OF
PROFESSIONAL
CONDUCT

Rule	This Work Page
1.5	324
1.5	325
1.5(c)	323
1.5(d)	324
1.5(e)	54
1.5(e)	324
1.5(e)	551
1.6	199
1.6	200
1.6	201
1.6	206
1.6	208
1.6	214
1.6	301
1.6	379
1.6	414
1.6(a)	200
1.6(b)	131
1.6(b)	200
1.6(b)	201
1.6(b)	209
1.6(b)(1)	206
1.6(b)(2)	201
1.6(b)(2)	206
1.6(b)(2)	209
1.6(b)(3)	201
1.6(b)(3)	206
1.6(b)(3)	209
1.6(b)(4)	214
1.6(b)(5)	214
1.6(b)(6)	214
1.6, Comment [2]	168
1.6, Comment [4]	214
1.6, Comment [10]	219
1.7	232
1.7	240
1.7	282
1.7	283
1.7	310
1.7(a)	232
1.7(a)	268
1.7(a)(2)	268
1.7(b)	232
1.7(b)	233
1.7(b)	239
1.7(b)	287
1.7(b)(1)	232
1.7(b)(1)	233
1.7(b)(1)—(b)(4)	232
1.7(b)(3)	236
1.7(b)(4)	232
1.7, Comment [4]	262
1.7, Comment [10]	310
1.7, Comment [11]	310
1.7, Comment [18]	262
1.7, Comment [19]	262
1.7, Comments [26]—[28]	262
1.7, Comment [29]	262
1.7, Comments [29]—[33]	255
1.7, Comment [31]	254
1.8	268

ABA MODEL RULES OF PROFESSIONAL CONDUCT		ABA MODEL RULES OF PROFESSIONAL CONDUCT	
Rule	This Work Page	Rule	This Work Page
1.8	311	1.14(b)	165
1.8(a)	268	1.14, Comment [1]	151
1.8(a)	276	1.15	343
1.8(a)	277	1.16	110
1.8(a)	318	1.16	111
1.8(b)	200	1.16	122
1.8(c)	268	1.16(a)(3)	117
1.8(d)	268	1.16(c)	110
1.8(d)	313	1.16(d)	110
1.8(e)	322	1.18	302
1.8(f)	110	1.18	311
1.8(f)	246	1.18	406
1.8(f)	251	1.18(b)	200
1.8(g)	314	1.18(c)	302
1.8(h)	240	1.18(d)	302
1.8(h)	268	1.18, Comment [2]	94
1.8(i)	268	1.18, Comment [2]	200
1.8(j)	268	3.1	402
1.8(j)	281	3.3	201
1.8(j)	282	3.3	358
1.8(k)	311	3.3	359
1.8, Comment [1]	277	3.3	379
1.8, Comment [1]	318	3.3	452
1.8, Comment [5]	200	3.3(a)	379
1.8, Comment [11]	251	3.3(a)(3)	358
1.8, Comment [12]	251	3.3(a)(3)	360
1.8, Comment [20]	311	3.3(a)(3)	378
1.9	262	3.3(b)	379
1.9	283	3.3(c)	201
1.9	310	3.3(c)	379
1.9(a)	282	3.3(d)	397
1.9(a)	301	3.3, Comment [2]	358
1.9(b)	312	3.3, Comment [6]	359
1.9(c)	200	3.3, Comment [9]	360
1.9(c)	301	3.3, Comment [10]	378
1.9, Comment [3]	282	3.3, Comment [10]	379
1.10	303	3.3, Comment [11]	379
1.10	310	3.3, Comment [13]	379
1.10	311	3.4	396
1.10(a)	251	3.4(a)	387
1.10(a)	268	3.4(b)	380
1.10(a)	301	3.4(e)	402
1.10(a)	303	3.4(f)	181
1.10(a)	310	3.5(a)	396
1.10(b)	301	3.6	487
1.10(b)	312	3.6(a)	487
1.10, Comment [3]	310	3.6(c)	487
1.11	311	3.7	286
1.11(a)(2)	314	3.8	487
1.13	13	3.8, Comment [1]	475
1.13	98	4.1	201
1.13	131	4.1	439
1.13	209	4.1(a)	430
1.13(a)	103	4.1(a)	439
1.13(b)	209	4.1(b)	201
1.13(c)	209	4.1(b)	439
1.13(e)	131	4.1, Comment [2]	438
1.14	13	4.2	407
1.14	151	4.2	413
1.14	152	4.2	414
1.14	165	4.2	415

**ABA MODEL RULES OF
PROFESSIONAL
CONDUCT**

Rule	This Work Page
4.2	418
4.2	473
4.2, Comment [4]	413
4.2, Comment [5]	473
4.2, Comment [7]	418
4.3	102
4.3	418
4.3	422
4.3	430
4.3	551
4.3(b)	422
4.3, Comment [2]	551
4.4(a)	418
4.4(a)	443
4.4(b)	198
5.1	454
5.1—5.3	454
5.1(c)	454
5.1(c)	474
5.2	454
5.2	467
5.2	473
5.2(a)	454
5.3	438
5.3	474
5.4(a)	342
5.4(a)	552
5.4(c)	110
5.4(c)	246
5.4(c)	251
5.5	600
5.5	603
5.5(a)	554
5.5(a)	599
5.5(a)	600
5.5(a)	603
5.5(c)	600
5.5(c)	601
5.5(c)(1)	601
5.5(c)(2)	601
5.5(c)(3)	601
5.5(c)(4)	601
5.5(d)(1)	601
5.5(d)(2)	601
5.5, Comment [19]	609
6.1	509
7.1—7.2	528
7.2(b)	552
7.2(b)(2)	552
7.2(b)(4)	551
7.2, Comment [6]	552
7.2, Comment [8]	551
7.3	529
7.3	537
8.1	566
8.1, Comment [1]	566

**ABA MODEL RULES OF
PROFESSIONAL
CONDUCT**

Rule	This Work Page
8.2	508
8.3	445
8.3	453
8.3(a)	445
8.3, Comment [2]	445
8.3, Comment [3]	446
8.4(a)	413
8.4(a)	415
8.4(a)	438
8.4(a)	474
8.4(a)	551
8.4(c)	439
8.4(c)	441
8.4(c)	443
8.4(d)	488
8.4, Comment [3]	576
8.5(a)	609
8.5(a)	610
8.5(b)(1)	609
8.5(b)(2)	609

**ABA MODEL CODE OF PROFESSIONAL
RESPONSIBILITY—CANON**

Canon	This Work Page
1	11

**ABA MODEL CODE OF PROFESSIONAL
RESPONSIBILITY—DISCIPLINARY
RULES**

DR	This Work Page
1-101	11
1-102	11
1-103	11
4-101(A)	199

**ABA MODEL CODE OF PROFESSIONAL
RESPONSIBILITY—ETHICAL
CONSIDERATIONS**

EC	This Work Page
1-1-1-6	11

CANONS OF PROFESSIONAL ETHICS

Canon	This Work Page
14	11
27	511